To: Joel Walker

E-Mail: Walker.Joel@aurora.aero
From: Anthony Serafini

Date: October 26, 2015

Subject: Request for information

Message:

Our Spectrum Coordination Branch is asking for additional information. Please respond to the following
guestions.

1. This STA request identifies UAS operations. Will Aurora be flying in restricted airspace? If so, they
will need to coordinate for the use of this restricted airspace.

2. On whose property is this testing being performed?

3. This location is very close to Spaceport America, and the WSMR extension areas. Has Aurora
coordinated with either of these parties?

4. New Mexico State University, Physical Sciences Lab, has a COA for this area, which allows UAS
operations. Has Aurora coordinated with them?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 26, 2015 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence” hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 29887



